Notice of Regular Meeting
September 23, 2024, 5:00 p.m.

Directly following the Joint Public Hearing at S p.m.
City Council Chamber, 3947 Lincoln Ave., Groves, TX

City

Council

Notice is given that the Groves City Council will hold a regular meeting in person on the date,
time, and location listed above. Live streaming of the meeting is available for viewing at
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/89526769066 or by scanning the QR code to the right. The City
Council welcomes citizen participation at all City Council meetings on any agenda items within
the limitations of law and decorum. City Council may adjourn into Executive Session to
deliberate any agenda item listed if the matter for discussion meets an exception for Executive Session under Texas
Government Code Chapter 551. The City Council may also deliberate in public on any item that is listed on the
agenda for Executive Session.

Opening Agenda

Call meeting to order.

Prayer.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call.

Welcome and recognition of guests and news media.
Reports from Mayor, Council Members, or city staff.
Citizen comments.

e St ol

Public Hearings

8. Conduct a public hearing with the Planning and Zoning Commission for the purpose of renewing specific use
permits for game rooms located at 6900 327 St., 2600 Main Ave., 2610 Main Ave., and a specific use permit for
Phase II of Lady Luck RV Resort.

Regular Agenda

9. Deliberate and act to approve the minutes of the August 26, 2024 and September 9, 2024, City Council
Meetings.

10. Hear and deliberate on a Proclamation recognizing the 2024 Groves Pecan Festival Royalty.

11. Presentation of a response video and a Life Saving Award to Detective Steven Boudreaux in recognition
of his heroic actions on August 21, 2024.

12. Deliberate and act on the selection of a professional Community Development Block Grant administrative
services firm and authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute all necessary documents,

13. Deliberate and act on awarding the bid for the ARPA Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements Project,
including the replacement of the mechanical bar screen and grit classifier and authorizing the City Manager
to negotiate and execute all necessary documents.

14. Deliberate and act on request by Burrito Bar and Tortilla Factory for preliminary approval of an alcohol
sales permit application.

15. Deliberate and act on approval for the Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Groves Professional
Firefighters Association and authorizing the Mayor and City Manager to execute all necessary documents.

16. Deliberate and act on the September 23, 2024, Invoice List.

17. Deliberate and act on an ordinance denying the statement of intent of Texas Gas Service Company to increase
rates in the incorporated areas of the Central-Gulf service area requiring reimbursement of municipal rate case
expenses.

City of Groves Page 1




Closing Agenda

18. Hear and deliberate on Council Member comments.
19. Adjourn.

Specizl Accommodations

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact City Clerk
Clarissa Thibodeaux at (409) 960-5773 or cthibodeaux.cigrovestx.com at least three days before the meeting.

Certification
I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board and front door of City Hall, 3947 Lincoln Avenue, on September
20,2024, at AM/PM.

City of Groves

City of Groves Page 2




City of Groves

Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date:  9/23/2024 Department: _City Manager Agenda Item No. C;

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): Deliberate and act to approve the minutes of the August
26, 2024 and September 9, 2024, City Council Meetings.

Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: Kevin Carruth, City Manager

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 9/17/24 Time: 2:00 p.m. By: ¢ tmBobeaux

Explanation of Item:

Deadline for Approval: Immediately.

Staff Recommendation: _Approval of minutes, as presented.

Alternative (if any) for consideration:

Identify any attachments to this document: August 26, 2024 and September 9, 2024 Minutes.

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only) s Motion _, X

Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number Other — Speeffy:

Signed: Date: Approved: /%Date: ﬁ[ﬁ[ﬁ
Department Head 7 City ager

FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)

Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose? YES [ ] NO []

If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST

Amount of requested payment $ Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item

(if applicable): § Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: [ ] NOT APPROVED: [ ] Any follow-up actionrequired? YES [] NO []
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 3




COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL AUGUST 26, 2024

A regular meeting of the Groves City Council was held August 26, 2024, in the
Groves City Council Chamber with Mayor Chris Borne, Mayor Pro Tem Mark
McAdams, Councilmember Paul Oliver, Councilmember Rhonda Dugas and
Councilmember Pete Konidis in attendance. Mayor Borne called the meeting to order
and welcomed the attendees and news media. Ken Lofton from the local VFW then
led the prayer and pledge of allegiance.

Mayor Borne asked if there were any reports and there were none.

Mayor Borne then called for citizen comments and Barbara Edington of 3800 Russell
stated that she would like to make sure a couple of questions get answered regarding
item number 14 on the agenda. Mrs. Edington wanted to know if the County Tax
Accessor was called and asked as to why they are not compliant with the Texas Tax
Code. Mrs. Edington also wanted to know if the Texas State Comptroller was called
an asked if the City of Groves did not have to comply with the Texas Tax Code. Mrs.
Edington also stated that she will continue asking questions because for years the
City has been noncompliant. There were no further citizen comments.

DELIBERATE AND ACT TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 5, 2024,
SPECIAL MEETING: Councilmember Konidis moved to approve the minutes of the
August 5, 2024, Special Meeting as written and Councilmember Oliver seconded.
There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 12, 2024,
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: Councilmember Oliver made a motion to deliberate and
act to approve the minutes of the August 12, 2024, City Council Meeting and Mayor
Pro Tem McAdams seconded. There were no questions and the motion passed
unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON ESTABLISHING A DATE FOR A JOINT PUBLIC
HEARING WITH THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO RENEW
SPECIFIC USE PERMITS FOR GAME ROOMS LOCATED AT 6900 32\° ST., 2600
MAIN AVE., 2610 MAIN AVE., AND A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT FOR PHASE 1i OF
LADY LUCK RV RESORT: Councilmember Dugas made a motion to deliberate and
act on establishing a date for a Joint Public Hearing with the Planning and Zoning
Commission to renew specific use permits for game rooms located at 6900 32™ St.,
2600 Main Ave., 2610 Main Ave., and a specific use permit for Phase |l of Lady Luck
RV Resort with a recommended date of September 23, 2024. Councilmember Oliver
seconded. There were no questions and the motion passed unanimously.

City of Groves Page 4



Council Meeting
August 26, 2024
Page 2

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON A RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT SOUTH EAST TEXAS
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION — METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION'S EFFORT TO REDESIGNATE AND EXPAND ITS PLANNING
AREA BOUNDARIES TO ACCEPT JASPER COUNTY: Mayor Pro Tem McAdams
made a motion to deliberate and act on a Resolution to support South East Texas
Regional Planning Commission — Metropolitan Planning Organization’s effort to
redesignate and expand its planning area boundaries to accept Jasper County.
Councilmember Dugas seconded. Bob Dickinson from South East Texas Regional
Planning Commission thanked Council and the City Manager for putting this
Resolution on the agenda. Mr. Dickinson stated that they are just expanding their
planning boundaries from three to four counties. Mayor Borne asked City Attorney
Brandon P. Monk if he needed to read the resolution and Mr. Monk stated that it is
already covered in the agenda item. There were no further questions and the motion
passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON AN ORDINANCE REGARDING THE CITY OF
GROVES’ TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM BENEFITS PROVIDING
EMPLOYEES WITH FIVE-YEAR VESTING: Councilmember Konidis made a motion
to deliberate and act on an ordinance regarding the City of Groves’ Texas Municipal
Retirement System benefits providing employees with five-year vesting. Mayor Pro
Tem McAdams seconded. City Manager Kevin Carruth stated that as we discussed
during the budget process, one of the ways we can most economically try to be
competitive with our surrounding communities in recruitment of employees is to lower
our vesting from 10 years to 5 years. Mr. Carruth then stated as discussed during the
budget process this will run around $19,000. Mr. Carruth also explained that most of
the communities around us are at 10-year vesting but they also have a 7%
contribution rate on TMRS. Mr. Carruth then informed Council trying to compete with
a 7% contribution rate is considerably more expensive than going to 5-year vesting.
Councilmember Konidis asked if anyone does a 5-year vesting and a 7% contribution
rate. Mr. Carruth stated that most of the state is that way but the little pocket in
Southeast Texas is a little different. Mr. Carruth also stated that TMRS doesn'’t offer
10-year vesting anymore. Mayor Borne asked if the initial cost of $18,865 was put
into the FY 2024-2025 budget and City Manager Kevin Carruth stated that is correct.
Mr. Carruth stated the contribution rate increases due to the possibility of people
retiring earlier. There were no further questions and the motion passed unanimously.

City of Groves Page 5



Council Meeting
August 26, 2024
Page 3

DELIBERATE AND ACT TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT WITH REVIZE, LLC, FOR
WEBSITE SERVICES AND AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE
AND EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS: Councilmember Dugas made a
motion to deliberate and act to approve an agreement with Revize, LLC, for website
services and authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute all necessary
documents. Councilmember Oliver seconded. City Manager Kevin Carruth
addressed Council stating that as it was discussed in the budget process was the
need for a new website. The current website is over 10 years old and basic. Mr.
Carruth also informed Council that Revize is the vendor that both Nederland and Port
Neches uses. Mr. Carruth also stated that Revize will provide more transparency for
the City, citizens will be able to find information more easily, they can also subscribe
to agendas and other information, and staff will be able to maintain the site easier.
Councilmember Dugas asked Mr. Carruth to explain the expense for the new
website. Mr. Carruth stated the total cost would be $19,250 with a 5-year term and
the next 4 years would be $2,500 a year. Revize also offers a 5-year payment plan
for $5,850 a year and what is budgeted for FY 2024-2025 is the payment for year one
of a five-year term. Mr. Carruth stated that he is recommending the payment plan
which would be $5,850 a year instead of the big lump sum of $19,250. There were
no further questions and the motion passed unanimously.

HEAR AND DELIBERATE ON THE PRESENTATION OF RESPONSE TO TAX
RATE NOTICE CONCERNS FROM THE AUGUST 19, 2024, CITY COUNCIL
MEETING: Councilmember Konidis made a motion to hear and deliberate on the
presentation of response to tax rate notice concerns from the August 19, 2024, City
Council meeting and Councilmember Dugas seconded. City Manager Kevin Carruth
stated that during the Public Hearing last week we had several questions raised
about whether or not the Cities published notice about 2024 tax rates met all of the
requirements of the Texas Tax Code. Mr. Carruth then stated that right after the
meeting he started looking into those questions and the following morning staff
pursued additional inquiries. Mr. Carruth informed Council what was found out is that
the text in the format of the add is prescribed by Texas Tax Code Section 26.04. Mr.
Carruth then explained the financial data is provided to the Tax Accessor Collector by
the City and the Tax Assessor in turn inputs the said data into Tax Truth and Taxation
Software, the software is developed by Linebarger Blair & Sampson, which is the
largest law firm in the State of Texas that represents public entities. This software is
also used by hundreds of counties, cities, school districts and appraisal districts in
Texas. Mr. Carruth also explained that the software is programed to do all of the
calculations, complete all the required forms, schedules and notices that are required
by the statute in the State of Texas. The Tax Accessor Collector then sends

City of Groves Page 6



Council Meeting
August 26, 2024
Page 4

that notice to the City and the publications are required to be a quarter page but we
published it as a half page which is twice as big as is required. The notice is also
sent to the City in PDF form so it is not anything that can be edited. Mr. Carruth then
stated that all of the data that was sent to the Tax Accessor Collector is accurate and
all of the posting and public input requirements have been met.

Mr. Carruth then stated that the City Attorney reviewed the notices and they are all
incompliance with tax code. Mr. Carruth then addressed one of Mrs. Edington’s
concerns was with the City listing the $579,950 in the list of debts but it is listed
because even though it is being paid by funds from the EDC, the ultimate security is
still property tax and that is why it had to be listed. Mr. Carruth stated he wanted to
highlight that the City published the notice that was given to them by the Tax
Accessor Collector who are using the form that is prescribed to them by the State of
Texas Comptrollers Office. City Attorney Brandon P. Monk stated that part of the
confusion is coming from the fact that the statutory provisions that were looked at
relate to obligations that were not the City’s obligations. They were obligations of
what Appraisal District and Tax Accessor Collector were to do and they performed
those duties. Councilmember Dugas then reexplained the reasoning for the fire
station debt being listed under city debts even though it is being paid with EDC funds.
There was no further discussion on this item.

INVOICES: City Manager Kevin Carruth presented invoices for payment totaling
$116,097.88 as follows:

1. Brenntag Southwest, INC Sodium Hydroxide for Water Plant. $8,199.03

2. Chameleon Industries Polymer for Water Plant. $34,960.00

3. Lower Neches Valley Raw water purchased. $24,750.00
Authority

4. NewGen Strategies & Utility Rate Consultant. $27,375.00
Solutions

5. PVS DX INC. CL2 and SO2 for Waste Water $9,861.60

Plant.
6. Republic Services Sludge disposal July 2024. $10,952.25

City of Groves Page 7



Council Meeting
August 26, 2024
Page 5
Councilmember Konidis made a motion to approve the invoice list for August 26,
2024 and Mayor Pro Tem McAdams seconded. Mayor Borne asked for questions
and there were none. Motion passed unanimously.

Councilmember Dugas informed the citizens that she has never lied or betrayed
them. There were no further comments.

There was no further business and the meeting was adjourned at 5:37 p.m.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Page 8
City of Groves



COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 9, 2024

A regular meeting of the Groves City Council was held September 9, 2024, in the
Groves City Council Chamber with Mayor Chris Borne, Mayor Pro Tem Mark
McAdams, Councilmember Paul Oliver, Councilmember Pete Konidis, and
Councilmember Rhonda Dugas in attendance. Mayor Borne called the meeting to
order and welcomed the attendees. A representative from VFW 4820 then led the
prayer and pledge of allegiance.

Mayor Borne then asked for reports and Chief Billeaud then gave an update on
Tropical Storm Francine. Chief Billeaud stated that the storm has moved a little west
and they are expecting landfall near Vermilion Bay, Louisiana, as a possible category
2 hurricane. Chief Billeaud also updated council on a pretty bad house fire Sunday
afternoon; however the homeowners were not home at the time but there were some
pets that did not make it.

Mr. Ken Lofton from VFW 4820 then gave a report regarding 9/11. Mr. Lofton stated
that they had the pleasure of speaking at the Val Verde Baptist Church yesterday.
Mr. Lofton then went over the history of 9/11 and how actor and former firefighter
Steve Buscemi put his old gear back on and helped search for survivors for five days.
There were no further reports.

Mayor Borne declared that before he goes to citizen comments he would like to
remind everyone that there will be no back and forth discussion, no campaigning, and
no bashing of city staff or Councilmembers both in citizen comments and
Councilmember comments. Mayor Borne then asked for citizen comments and there
were none.

DELIBERATE AND ACT TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 19, 2024,
SPECIAL MEETING/PUBLIC HEARING: Mayor Pro Tem McAdams made a motion
to deliberate and act to approve the minutes of the August 19, 2024, Special
Meeting/Public Hearing and Councilmember Konidis seconded. There were no
questions and the motion passed unanimously.

RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 19, 2024, PLANNING AND ZONING
MEETING: Mayor Borne stated that all of Council has received the minutes from the
August 19, 2024, Planning and Zoning Meeting.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUNDING REQUEST BY
GROVES PECAN FESTIVAL: Councilmember Oliver made a motion to deliberate

City of Groves Page 9



City Council Meeting
September 9, 2024
Page 2

and act on Hotel Occupancy Tax funding request by Groves Pecan Festival and
Mayor Pro Tem McAdams seconded. Councilmember Dugas asked about the
different artist that were going to perform at the festival. Councilmember Dugas then
asked if the beer garden made enough money to cover the expenses. Letha Knaus
Groves Pecan Festival Executive Director stated that it did make enough to cover the
expenses the first time. Mayor Borne asked if Finance Director Lamar Ozley and City
Attorney Brandon P. Monk have looked to see if all of these items are available for
this money. Mr. Ozley and Mr. Monk both stated that they do qualify. Mayor Borne
then asked Mr. Monk if the stipulations needed to be included in the motion and Mr.
Monk stated they do. Counciimember Paul Oliver amended his previous motion to
approve the request contingent upon the following conditions: (1) A not-to-exceed
total of $25,062; (2) Reimbursement using receipts; and (3) Compliance with the
Texas Tax Code Chapter 351 eligible expenses and Mayor Pro Tem McAdams
seconded. There were no further questions and the motion passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON CASTING THE CITY'S BALLOT FOR TEXAS
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGION 16 DIRECTOR
ELECTION: Councilmember Konidis made a motion to deliberate and act on casting
the City's ballot for Texas Municipal League Board of Directors Region 16 Director
Election and Councilmember Dugas seconded. City Manager Kevin Carruth gave
Council an update on all of the candidates. Council agreed to vote for Mrs. Burchfield
and Councilmember Konidis amended his motion to include Mrs. Burchfield as the
Groves City Council vote for the Region 16 Director Election. Councilmember Dugas
seconded. There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON CASTING THE CITY’'S BALLOT FOR TEXAS
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE INTERGOVERNMENAL RISK POOL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
ELECTION FOR PLACES 11-14: Mayor Pro Tem McAdams made a motion to
deliberate and act on casting the City's ballot for Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool Board of Trustees Election for Places 11-14 and
Councilmember Oliver seconded. Mr. Carruth stated that he personally knows the
candidates for places 11, 13, and 14 but does not know the candidate for place 12.
Mr. Carruth also stated that he believes the candidate for place 12 is the current
incumbent and is the TML President. Mayor Borne stated that he recommends to
accept the staff recommendations for the 4 places. Mayor Pro Tem McAdams
amended his previous motion to include the staff recommendations and
Councilmember Oliver seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

City of Groves Page 10



City Council Meeting
September 9, 2024
Page 3

INVOICES: City Manager Kevin Carruth presented invoices for payment totaling
$57,287.76 as follows:

1. ASCO Equipment Parts for 2 bucket replacements for $7,510.34
Gradall.
2. CDW Government, City Hall security. $12,457.43
INC.
3. City of Port Arthur Landfill & disposal. $17,665.00
4. Kevin Carruth Moving expenses authorized by $9,705.48

CM Contract.

5. Republic Services July 2024 dumpster service. $9,949.51

Councilmember Dugas made a motion to approve the invoice list for September 9,
2024 and Mayor Pro Tem McAdams seconded. Councilmember Dugas asked about
the security supplies for City Hall and Councilmember Konidis asked if this is from the
last budget and Chief Billeaud stated that this is from last year’s budget.
Councilmember Dugas asked if that is the last payment for Mr. Carruth’s moving
expenses and Mr. Carruth stated that is the only payment. There were no further
guestions and the motion passed unanimously.

Mayor Borne asked for Council comments. Mayor Borne thanked the Fire
Department on behalf of the Broussard family for the firefighters helping them
salvage everything they could. Mayor Pro Tem McAdams stated that to see the
firefighters in action was unbelievable and they did a great job. Councilmember
Dugas asked if the Chamber financials were up to date and they are except for the
August financials which are currently in progress. Councilmember Konidis stated that
anyone that wants to use his name for political gain or defame his name and is
ongoing then he will take legal action if continued.

City of Groves Page 11



City Council Meeting
September 9, 2024
Page 4

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:30 p.m.

Mayor Borne

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Page 12
City of Groves



City of Groves
Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date: 9/23/2024 Department: City Manager Agenda Item No. l O

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): Hear and deliberate on a Proclamation recognizing the
2024 Groves Pecan Festival Royalty.

Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: Kevin Carruth, City Manager

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 9/16/24 Time: 2:00 p.m. By: ¢ ruBobeaux

Explanation of Item: The Groves Pecan Festival Scholarship Pageant was September 14™ and is the lead-up
To the 2024 edition of the Groves Pecan Festival on October 10"-13™.

Deadline for Approval: 9/23/24

Staff Recommendation: Not an action item.

Alternative (if any) for consideration:

Identify any attachments to this document: 1) Proclamation; 2) Pageant Description.

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only) X ,  Motion

Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number Other — Speeify: . 7

Signed: Date: Approved: /%)ate: m&zcﬁ’j
Department Head City Manager -

FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)

Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose?  YES [1] No []

If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST

Amount of requested payment $ Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item

(if applicable): $ Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: [] NOT APPROVED: [] Any follow-up action required? YES [] NO _[]
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 13




City of Groves, Tex, S

Office of the Mayor

ROCLAMATION

|, Chris Borne, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of the City
of Groves, Texas, do hereby recognize the following 2024 Groves Pecan
Festival Royalty:

“Petite Miss Jamie Morris”
“Little Miss Quinn Brennan”
“Duchess Gray Whitaker”
“Countess Jenner Dauterive”
“Junior Miss Staton Taylor”
“Queen Emily Brannin®

On behalf of the City Council of the City of Groves, | offer my
congratulations to each Queen.

In testimony whereof, witness my hand and the Seal of the City of Groves
this 23 day of September, 2024.

Chris Borne, Mayor

Clarissa Thibodeaux, City Clerk

City of Groves Page 14



2024 GROVES PECAN
FESTIVAL ROYALTY

Jamie Morris
Petite Miss

A

Jenner Dauterive
Countess

Quinn Brennan
Little Miss

Staton Taylor
Junior Miss

Emily Brannin
Queen




THE PECAN PAGEANT

Tradition of Pageantry

Scholarship Opportunities
Queen — S1,000 \L‘I'znl;ll'.\}li}‘
" Runner-up - s730 scholarship

2" Runner-up - s500 scholarship

City of Groves Page 16



City of Groves

Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date: Sept 23rd, 2024 Department: Police Agenda Item No. l \

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): Presentation of a response video and a Life Saving Award
to Detective Steven Boudreaux in recognition of his heroic actions on August 21st, 2024.

Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: Interim City Marshal

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 9/17/2024 Time: 8:30 AM By:  Marshal

Explanation of Item: On August 21, 2024, Central Dispatch reported an apartment fire. Det. Boudreaux, having
overheard the call, immediately headed to the scene. Thanks to his swift response and decisive actions, he rescued an

unresponsive woman from a second-floor apartment. We would like to commend him for his bravery at this meeting.

Deadline for Approval: Immediately

Staff Recommendation: Not an action item, deliberation only.

Alternative (if any) for consideration: None

Identify any attachments to this document: Memo, attached reports

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only) X Motion

Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number Other — Specify:

Signed: i Y Date: 9/17/24  Approved: Date: #gé/#
Department Head Ci ger

FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)

Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose? YES [] NO []

If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST
Amount of requested payment § N/A Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item
(if applicable): $ Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $
ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: [ ] NOTAPPROVED: [ ]| Any follow-up actionrequired? YES [] NO []
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 17




MEMORANDUM

To:  Kevin Carruth, City Manager
From: Christopher Robin, Interim City Marshal

Date: September 17th, 2024

Re:  Presentation to Steven Boudreaux of a Life Saving Award

I hope this message finds you well.

I am writing to request a slot on the upcoming City Council agenda for a special presentation to
recognize the exemplary actions of Detective Steven Boudreaux. Det. Boudreaux has recently
performed a remarkable act of bravery that resulted in saving a life, and we believe it is important
to honor and acknowledge his heroic efforts in front of the Council and the community.

The proposed agenda item would include:

A brief overview of the incident and Det. Boudreaux’s actions.

A video displaying Det. Boudreaux’s response to the incident.
The presentation of the life-saving award to Detective Boudreaux.

Comments from the Mayor or Council members, if desired.

We believe this recognition not only celebrates Det. Boudreaux’s dedication and courage but also
serves as an inspiring example for others in our community.

Thank you for considering this request. We look forward to your response.

City of Groves Page 18



leysie\ Ao wisyul
ajed

uigoy Jaydolsuyo
202 ‘ez Jequisjdeg ,

Tl

"90INISS pue ‘@belnod ‘uonesipap INoA 10} piemy BuineS ajiT SIy) YIM NoA Jouoy Spn
"JUSWISIOMUS ME| JO Spiepue)s jsaybiy ayy Ajijdwaxa 8yl Buiyosjold 0] JUsSWWWOD pue Wsiolay INOA

"awo9)no 2ibel) e Bunuaaid ‘fenplAipul SNOIOSUOOUN Ue 8Nosal 0} )|
SIY paysil xnealpnog aAljoale( ‘siuswpedy aoe|d Allanag e allj ainyonils e Buunp ‘4zoz ‘1z 1shbny up

‘uonenyis Buiuajealyi-aji| e Bunp Bunjuiyy ¥o1nb pue Aiaaelq 1nok jo uoniuboosal uj

XAvHIANO0d NHAHLS HALLOHLHA

Ol d31N3S3dd SI A4VMY SIHL

pevg burmd) Y75

yuounIEdo(J 9010 SOA0ID)

Page 19

City of Groves



Life Saving Award

PRESENTED TO
Det. Steven Boudreaux

In recognition of your heroic actions on August 21, 2024
at Beverly Place Apartments. Your bravery, quick
thinking and dedication, saved a life and exemplify the
highest standards of public service.

GROVES POLICE DEPARTMENT

September 23, 2024




City of Groves

Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date: 9/23/24 Department: Finance Agenda Item No. j B

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): Deliberate and act on the selection of a professional
Community Development Block Grant administrative services firm and authorizing the City Manager to

negotiate and execute all necessary documents.
Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: Lamar A. Ozley, Finance Director

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 9/13/24 Time: 12:00 p.m. By: L. Ozley

Explanation of Item: Please see the attached memo.

Deadline for Approval: _September 30, 2024

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends Council confirm the Selection Review Committee’s
Recommendation of GrantWorks, Inc., to perform Community Development Block Grant administrative

services and authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute all necessary documents.

Alternative (if any) for consideration: _Reject all bids and reissue RFP; however, consultants may no longer
Be able to meet CDBG application deadlines.

Identify any attachments to this document: (1) Memo; (2) Committee bid tabulation sheets; and RFP.

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only)
Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number Other — S

Signed: 4 @4 < ~— Date: Approved:

Date: £ [é% Zg’lf/
DepartmentHead City ager

FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)

Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose? YES [] NO []

If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST

Amount of requested payment § N/A Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item

(if applicable): $ Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: NOT APPROVED: | Any follow-up action required? YES [] NO |
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 21




MEMORANDUM

To:  Mayor and City Council
From: Lamar Ozley, Finance Director @
Date: September 13,2024

Re:  Administration Services of 2025-26 CDBG Program

On July 29, 2024, the City Council appointed a selection review committee to make a
recommendation for the grant administrator of the City’s 2025-26 Texas Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) application and award (if received). The Committee consisted of Mayor
Chris Borne, Finance Director Lamar Ozley, and Public Works Director Troy Foxworth. The
Committee reviewed the three proposals received and utilized standardized evaluation criteria to
score their individual findings. The Committee met on September 10, 2024, and members’ reviews
were consistent and unanimous. Public Management, Inc.’s bid was incomplete (it did not contain
all the requested materials) and was not considered. The two other firms, Langford Community
Management Services and Grantworks, Inc., were complete and evaluated.

The table below shows the scores of the individual committee members. The evaluation forms are
also included.

Reviewer GrantWorks Langford

Bome 99.0 93.8
Foxworth 100 93.8
Ozley 100 95.8
Average 99.7 94.5

The firms varied in approach and staffing, and both were qualified and capable of administering
the CDBG expenditures. However, the cost difference between the two was noticeable. The cost
of each proposal is listed below:

e GrantWorks, Inc.
o Up to and including $500,000 of grant funds - $39,800/7.96%)
o Above $500,000 - 7.96%.

e Langford Community Management Services
o 10% of awarded funds.

Grant administration fees are reimbursable from grant funds and GrantWorks will not charge the
City if we do not receive a CDBG award.

The review committee recommends Council award the bid to GrantWorks, Inc. If you would like
a copy of the proposals, I can email electronic copies to you.

City of Groves Page 22



Administrative Services Rating Sheet - TXCDBG
Grant Recipient C_. +v ().7£ é/:ﬂ,' cg

Name of Respondent

! Cran]—jlrfs

Evaluator's Name <"/ £~} $ ﬁ.ﬂ/‘ﬁu

TxCDBG Contract No. ,‘7\5— M fﬁgé

Date of Rating _ 2 ~/& - 24

Experience -- Rate the Respondent of the Request for Proposal (RFP) by awarding points up to the maximum listed for each factor. Information
necessary to assess the Respondent on these criteria may be gathered either from past experience with the Respondent and/or by contacting

past/current clients of the Respondent.

Experience

Factors
Related Experience / Background with federally funded projects

Related Experience / Background with specific project type (housing
rehabilitation, acquisition of property, coordination with regulatory
agency, etc.)

Certified Administrator of TxCDBG Program by TDA
References from current/past clients

Subtotal, Experience

Work Performance

o N A W

Factors

Submits requests to client/TDA in a timely manner

Responds to client/TDA requests in a timely manner

Past client/TDA projects completed on schedule

Work product is consistently of high quality with low level of errors
Past client/TDA projects have low level of monitoring findings/concerns
Manages projects within budgetary constraints

Subtotal, Performance

Capacity to Perform

I A A

Factors
Qualifications of Professional Administrators / Experience of Staff

Present and Projected Workloads
Quality of Proposal/Work Plan
Demonstrated understanding of scope of the TxCDBG Project

Subtotal, Capacity to Perform

Proposed Cost

Factors
A = Lowest Proposal

s 176
s 724

B = Bidder's Proposal

A + B X 20 equals Respondent’s Score

TOTAL SCORE

Factors
Experience

Work Performance
Capacity to Perform
Proposed Cost

Total Score

City of Groves

Max.Pts. Score
10 { o
5
S
: bl
10 /U
30 30
Max.Pts. Score
5 g
5 s
5 T
5 s
5 .( ’
30 2 o
Max.Pts. Score
5 §
3 4
5 5
- S
20 I 7
Max.Pts. Score
20 }d
Max.Pts. Score
30 30
30 T30
20 / C{
20 20
100

79

Page 23



Administrative Services Rating Sheet - TxCDBG
Grant Recipient /,/}1/ 0/ (:%)wz;"ﬁ

Name of Respondent / Lappnt]” Libyks Date of Rating

-
Evaluator's Name /Iv/ﬁczﬂ"/'%

TxCDBG Contract No.__2Z). 25~ (7)/:?6/1

S~ /0 2022

Experience -- Rate the Respondent of the Request for Proposal (RFP) by awarding points up to the maximum listed for each factor. Information
necessary to assess the Respondent on these criteria may be gathered either from past experience with the Respondent and/or by contacting

past/current clients of the Respondent.

Experience

Factors
Related Experience / Background with federally funded projects

Related Experience / Background with specific project type (housing
rehabilitation, acquisition of property, coordination with regulatory
agency, etc.)

Certified Administrator of TxCDBG Program by TDA
References from current/past clients

Subtotal, Experience

Work Performance

o v s woN e

Factors
Submits requests to client/TDA in a timely manner

Responds to client/TDA requests in a timely manner

Past client/TDA projects completed on schedule

Work product is consistently of high quality with low level of errors
Past client/TDA projects have low level of monitoring findings/concerns
Manages projects within budgetary constraints

Subtotal, Performance

Capacity to Perform

oW NP

Factors
Qualifications of Professional Administrators / Experience of Staff

Present and Projected Workloads
Quality of Proposal/Work Plan
Demonstrated understanding of scope of the TXCDBG Project

Subtotal, Capacity to Perform

Proposed Cost

o -
A = Lowest Proposal S 7 G 50
ey €7

B = Bidder's Proposal S 29¢ o

A + B X 20 equals Respondent'’s Score

TOTAL SCORE

Factors
Experience

Factors

Work Performance
Capacity to Perform
Proposed Cost

Total Score

City of Groves

Max.Pts. Score
10 /¢
5
=
5 =
10 J ')
30 3
Max.Pts. Score
5 -
? -1
5 £
5 o
> <
5 5
30
Max.Pts. Score
5 Fa
3 Fs
5 e,
5 5
20
Max.Pts. Score
20
20
Max.Pts. Score
30 3 o,
30 2 :)
20 2/
20 {)_0‘
100 / (,0
Page 24



Administrative Scr\'ice Rating Sheet - TxCDBG

Grant Recipient ___C /| P el

TxCDBG Contract No. Lo W CYt

Name of Respondent Date of Rating L/

Evaluator's Name

Experience -- Rate the Respondent of the Request for Proposal (RFP) by awarding points up to the maximum listed for each factor. Information
necessary to assess the Respondent on these criteria may be gathered either from past experience with the Respondent and/or by contacting

past/current clients of the Respondent.

Experience
Factors Max.Pts. Score
1. Related Experience / Background with federally funded projects 10 é
2. Related Experience / Background with specific project type (housing 5
rehabilitation, acquisition of property, coordination with regulatory -
agency, etc.)
4. Certified Administrator of TxCDBG Program by TDA 5 (
5. References from current/past clients 10 4
Subtotal, Experience 30 /
Work Performance
Factors Max.Pts. Score
1. Submits requests to client/TDA in a timely manner S
2. Responds to client/TDA requests in a timely manner 5
3. Past client/TDA projects completed on schedule 5 /
4. Work product is consistently of high quality with low level of errors 5 [
5. Past client/TDA projects have low level of monitoring findings/concerns 5 ‘
6. Manages projects within budgetary constraints 5
Subtotal, Performance 30 !/
Capacity to Perform
Eactors Max.Pts Score
1. Qualifications of Professional Administrators / Experience of Staff 5 (
2. Present and Projected Workloads 5
3. Quality of Proposal/Work Plan 5
4. Demonstrated understanding of scope of the TXCDBG Project 5
Subtotal, Capacity to Perform 20
Proposed Cost
Factors 7 Gy Max.Pts. Score
A = Lowest Proposal s W v /
B = Bidder's Proposal S n ‘ ;I f//- i/ C// ( //
A + B X 20 equals Respondent's Score 20
TOTAL SCORE
Factors Max.Pts. Score
Experience 30 /
Work Performance 30 .,
Capacity to Perform 20
Proposed Cost 20 r
Total Score 100 () ( ,i‘
City of Groves Page 25



City of Groves

Administrative Services Rating Sheet - TxCDBG

Grant Recipient (o ?’;T' 0-70 Q’U # &5 TxCDBG Contract No. s}s -26- COBG
) > iy j

Name of Respondent _Lcw: % 2}»"6( Date of Rating 7 ~/0 ,—17

Evaluator's Name _ < A~S /o ne

Experience -- Rate the Respondent of the Request for Proposal (RFP) by awarding points up to the maximum listed for each factor. information
necessary to assess the Respondent on these criteria may be gathered either from past experience with the Respondent and/or by contacting

past/current clients of the Respondent.

Experience
Factors Max.Pts. Score
1. Related Experience / Background with federally funded projects 10 / &
2. Related Experience / Background with specific project type (housing 5
rehabilitation, acquisition of property, coordination with regulatory _
agency, etc.) j
4. Certified Administrator of TxCDBG Program by TDA 5 s
References from current/past clients 10 i
Subtotal, Experience 30 } 67
Work Performance
Factors Max.Pts. Score
1. Submits requests to client/TDA in a timely manner 5 5‘
2. Responds to client/TDA requests in a timely manner 5 S
3. Past client/TDA projects completed on schedule 5 5’
4. Work product is consistently of high quality with low level of errors 5 j_
S. Past client/TDA projects have low level of monitoring findings/concerns 5 f
6. Manages projects within budgetary constraints S I
Subtotal, Performance 30 } o

Capacity to Perform

Factors Max.Pts. Score
1. Qualifications of Professional Administrators / Experience of Staff 5 5/
2. Present and Projected Workloads 5 Lf
3. Quality of Proposal/Work Plan 5 5
4. Demonstrated understanding of scope of the TxCDBG Project 5 5"‘
Subtotal, Capacity to Perform 20 19
Proposed Cost
Factors e Max.Pts. Score
A = Lowest Proposal & 7 75 Ve »
B = Bidder's Proposal & /O CZ l { 2/
A + B X 20 equals Respondent's Score 20
TOTAL SCORE
Factors Max.Pts. Score

Experience 30 ‘! 'Z’
Work Performance 30 3 d

Capacity to Perform 20 / 7
Proposed Cost 20 [ 5: {
Total Score 100

Page 26



Administrative Services Rating Sheet - TxCDBG

Grant Recipient Vitor i Coso TxCDBG Contract No.___23.25 - 24’. 612’15’47
Name of Respondent / Lewme; /4":/?/ Date of Rating __ &7/¢ ‘;Z";Z;‘Z

Evaluator's Name 7};;/ /’;’/%pc//'?\

Experience -- Rate the Respondent of the Request for Proposal (RFP) by awarding points up to the maximum listed for each factor. Information
necessary to assess the Respondent on these criteria may be gathered either from past experience with the Respondent and/or by contacting
past/current clients of the Respondent.

Experience
Factors Max.Pts. Score
1. Related Experience / Background with federally funded projects 10 é_}_
2. Related Experience / Background with specific project type {housing 5
rehabilitation, acquisition of property, coordination with regulatory —
agency, etc.) D
4. Certified Administrator of TxCDBG Program by TDA 5 f
References from current/past clients 10 7
Subtotal, Experience 30 é{
Work Performance
Factors Max.Pts. Score
1. Submits requests to client/TDA in a timely manner 5 2"
2. Responds to client/TDA requests in a timely manner 5 5"
3. Past client/TDA projects completed on schedule 5 5
4.  Work product is consistently of high quality with low level of errors 5 5‘
5. Past client/TDA projects have low level of monitoring findings/concerns 5 «3"
6. Manages projects within budgetary constraints 5 ;
Subtotal, Performance 30 L)
Capacity to Perform
Factors Max.Pts. Score
1. Qualifications of Professional Administrators / Experience of Staff 5 5
2. Present and Projected Workloads 5 5
3. Quality of Proposal/Work Plan 5 - = "
4. Demonstrated understanding of scope of the TxCDBG Project S j’
Subtotal, Capacity to Perform 20 20
Proposed Cost
Factors _ Max.Pts. Score
A = Lowest Proposal & 25¢ /Q
B = Bidder's Proposal . ; Q.e0 Y /D”’, g
A + B X 20 equals Respondent's Score 20
TOTAL SCORE
Factors Max.Pts. Score

Experience 30 73{
Work Performance 30 Iy ,

Capacity to Perform 20 22
Proposed Cost 20 p 5?%
e
Total Score 100 33 g

City of Groves Page 27



Administrative Services

Grant Recipient __{ cly ol

Rating Sheet - TxCDBG

Name of Respondent L4 s

Evaluator's Name _L & v .. 27

Date of Rating

TxCDBG Contract No._

Experience -- Rate the Respondent of the Request for Propasal (RFP) by awarding points up to the maximum listed for each factor. Information
necessary to assess the Respondent on these criteria may be gathered either from past experience with the Respondent and/or by contacting
past/current clients of the Respondent.

Experience
Factors

1. Related Experience / Background with federally funded projects

2. Related Experience / Background with specific project type (housing
rehabilitation, acquisition of property, coordination with regulatory

agency, etc.)

4. Certified Administrator of TxCDBG Program by TDA

5. References from current/past clients

Work Performance

Factors

W oE W N R

Capacity to Perform
Factors

i

Proposed Cost
Factors
A = Lowest Proposal
B = Bidder's Proposal

TOTAL SCORE
Factors
Experience
Work Performance
Capacity to Perform
Proposed Cost

City of Groves

Subtotal, Experience

Submits requests to client/TDA in a timely manner

Responds to client/TDA requests in a timely manner

Past client/TDA projects completed on schedule

Work product is consistently of high quality with low level of errors
Past client/TDA projects have low level of monitoring findings/concerns

Manages projects within budgetary constraints

Subtotal, Performance

Qualifications of Professional Administrators / Experience of Staff
Present and Projected Workloads
Quality of Proposal/Work Plan

Demonstrated understanding of scope of the TXCDBG Project

Subtotal, Capacity to Perform

A + B X 20 equals Respondent's Score

Total Score

Max.Pts.
10
5

5
10

30

Max.Pts.
S

5
5
5
5
5

30

Max.Pts.
5
5
5
5

20

Max.Pts.

t

20

Max.Pts.
30
30
20
20

100

Page 28



Community
Development

8/15/2024

Block Grant

Request for Proposals for
Professional Administrative Services

City of Groves Page 29



August 15, 2024

Re: Proposed Funding for the 2025-2026 Texas Community Development
Block Grant Fund Program (2025-2026 TxCDBG)

Dear Administrative Service Providers:

Attached is the City of Groves’ Request for Proposals (RFP) for professional grant writing and
administrative services. These services are being solicited to assist the City in its application and
administration of a contract, if awarded, from the 2025-2026 Texas Community Development Block
Grant Fund Program of the Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA).

The submission requirements for your proposal are included in the attached RFP. Respondents should
have past experience with federally funded programs. Please submit a proposal of services and
statement of qualifications as detailed in the submission requirements to:

Ms. Clarissa Thibodeaux, City Clerk

City of Groves

RFP for Professional CDBG Administrative Services
3947 Lincoln Avenue

Groves, TX 77619-4604

The deadline for submission of proposals is 2:00 p.m. Tuesday. September 3, 2024. It is the
responsibility of the respondent to ensure that their proposal is received on time. Proposals received
after the deadline will not be considered for award, regardless of whether or not the delay was outside
the control of the submitting provider. The City of Groves reserves the right to negotiate with any
and all service providers submitting timely proposals, per the Texas Professional Services
Procurement Act and the Uniform Grant and Contract Management Standards.

The City of Groves is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer. Section 3 Residents,
Minority Business Enterprises, Small Business Enterprises, Women Business Enterprises, Labor
Surplus Area firms and any other applicable disadvantaged businesses including HUBs are
encouraged to submit proposals.

Sincerely,

Clarissa Thibodeaux
City Secretary

3947 Lincoln Avenue, Groves, Texas 77619  Phone: (409) 960-5773  Fax: (409) 963-3388
www.cigrovestx.com

City of Groves Page 30



RFP for Professional Administrative Services

The City of Groves (City) seeks a well-qualified and competent administration/management
firm/consultant (Provider) to assist the City in preparing an application for and assist in the overall
management of its proposed 2025-2026 TxCDBG Program through the Texas Department of
Agriculture (TDA). The following outlines the RFP:

1. Scope of Work

The professional administration/management firm/consultant to be hired is to provide application
and contract related management services to the City, including but not limited to the following
areas:
A. Application preparation assistance;
Project management;
Financial management;
Environmental review;
Real property acquisition/ URA;
Construction management;
Civil Rights/Fair Housing/Equal Opportunity;
Housing rehabilitation/affordable housing (if applicable); and
Audit/Contract close-out assistance.

TEQEmUOW

Please specify actual tasks to be performed under each of these categories.

2. Statement of Qualifications

The City is seeking to contract with a competent professional administration/management
firm/consultant that has had experience in grants/contracts administration. Specifically, it is
seeking those consultant(s) or firm(s) with the following qualifications:

Related experience in managing federally funded local public works construction projects;
Related experience/background with specific project type;

Certified administrator of TxCDBG Program by TDA; and

Consultant/Firm is not debarred or suspended from the Excluded Parties List System
(EPLS) in the System for Award Management (SAM) www.Sam.gov .

oSawp>

In addition, please provide within your proposal a list of referrals from past local government
clients, as well as resumes of all employees who will or may be assigned to provide technical
assistance to the City on this project if your firm is awarded this management services contract.

3. Proposed Cost of Services

Provide your cost proposal to accomplish the Scope of Work by category outlined above and for
any additional activities required. The proposed budget must include all costs that are necessary
to successfully complete this project. Please note that the City of Groves will not use lowest/best
bid as the sole basis for entering into this contract.

The lowest/best price proposal will not be used as the sole basis for entering into this contract;
rather, an award will be made to the service provider(s) providing the best value, cost, and other
factors considered. The City reserves the right to negotiate pricing.

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 1 of 45
City of Groves Page 31



Ifthe cost of proposed professional administration services will exceed 350,000, then profit (either
%/ actual cost) must be identified and negotiated as a separate element of the price of the contract.
To comply, the bidder must disclose and certify in its proposal the percentage of profit being used.

4. Evaluation Criteria

The proposal received will be evaluated and ranked according to the following criteria using the
rating sheet enclosed:

Criteria Maximum Points
Experience of the Firm 30
Prior Work Performance 30
Capacity to Perform 20
Proposed Cost 20

Total 100

5. Submission Requirements

The following items must be included in the respondent's submission:

A. A copy of your current certificate of insurance for professional liability;

B. Statement of Conflicts of Interest (if any) the service provider or key employees may
have regarding these services and a plan for mitigating the conflict(s). Note that the City
may, in its sole discretion, determine whether or not a conflict disqualifies a firm, and/or
whether or not a conflict mitigation plan is acceptable;

C. System for Award Management. Service Providers should have a current registration in
the System for Award Management (https://www.sam.gov/SAM/). The Service Provider
and its Principals may not be debarred or suspended nor otherwise on the Excluded Parties
List System (EPLS) in the System for Award Management (SAM). Include verification
that the Service Provider as well as its Principals are not listed (are not debarred) through
the System for Award Management (www.SAM.gov). Enclose a printout of the search
results that includes the record date. This clearance information should be included in the
Service Provider’s Proposal. The clearance in the Service Provider’s proposal must be re-
verified prior to award;

D. Form CIQ, (enclosed). Texas Local Government Code chapter 176 requires that any
vendor or person who enters or seeks to enter into a contract with a local government entity
disclose in the Questionnaire Form CIQ the vendor or person’s employment, affiliation,
business relationship, family relationship or provision of gifts that might cause a conflict
of interest with a local government entity. Questionnaire form CIQ is included in the RFP
and must be submitted with the response;

E. Certification Regarding Lobbying (enclosed). Certification for Contracts, Grants,
Loans, and Cooperative Agreements is included in the RFP and must be submitted with
the response;

F. Form 1295 (enclosed). Effective January 1, 2018, all contracts and contract amendments,
extensions, or renewals executed by the Commissioners Court require the completion of
Form 1295 “Certificate of Interested Parties” pursuant to Government Code § 2252.908.
Form 1295 must be completed by the awarded vendor at the time of the signed contract
submission. Form 1295 is included in this RFP for your information and is not required

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 2 of 45
City of Groves Page 32



for submission of this RFP. Form 1295 requires the inclusion of an “unsworn declaration”
which includes, among other things, the date of birth and address of the authorized
representative signing the form; and

G. Required Contract Provisions. Applicable provisions (enclosed) must be included in all
contracts executed as a result of this RFP.

6. Affirmative Contracting

If the awarded vendor (prime) uses subcontractors, it must take all necessary affirmative steps to
ensure that small and minority businesses, women's business enterprises, and labor surplus area
firms are used. The following affirmative steps are required of the prime contractor:

A. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on
solicitation lists;

B. Assuring that small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises are solicited
whenever they are potential sources;

C. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities
to permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business
enterprises;

D. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage
participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises;

E. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small
Business Administration (SBA) and the Minority Business Development Agency (MBDA)
of the Department of Commerce; and

F. The Prime Vendor should utilize the MBDA Center that is in the closest proximity to the
locality which can be determined at https://www.mbda.gov/mbda-programs/business-
centers. Email your RFP to the appropriate center. If your center cannot be reached by
email, it is strongly recommended that the RFP be sent to the appropriate center via
CERTIFIED MALIL, return receipt requested.

Minority-owned businesses may be eligible for contract procurement assistance with public and
private sector entities from MBDA centers:

Dallas MBDA Business Center Houston MBDA Business Center

8828 N. Stemmons Freeway, Ste. 550B 3100 Main Street, Ste. 701

Dallas, TX 75247 Houston, TX 77002

Ph.: (214) 920-2436 Ph.: (713) 718-8974

Website: https://www.mbdadfw.com Website: https://www.mbda.gov/business-
Email: adminl@mbdadallas.com center/houston-mbda-business-center

Email: MBDA@hccs.edu

El Paso MBDA Business Center San Antonio MBDA Business Center
2401 East Missouri Avenue 501 W. Cesar E. Chavez Blvd., Ste. 3.324B
El Paso, TX 79903 San Antonio, TX 78207
Ph.: (915) 351-6232 Ph.: (210) 458-2480
Website:  https://www.mbda.gov/business-  Website: https://www.mbda.gov/business-
center/el-paso-mbda-business-center center/san-antonio-mbda-business-center
Email: treed@ephcc.org Email: orestes.hubbard@utsa.edu

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 3 of 45

City of Groves Page 33



Small and woman-owned businesses may be eligible for assistance from SBA Women’s Business
Centers:

Dallas Fort Worth WBC WBEA — Women’s Business Center
7800 N. Stemmons Fwy., Ste. 120 9800 Northwest Freeway, Ste. 120
Dallas, TX 75247 Houston, TX 77092

Ph.: (214) 572-9452 Ph.: (713) 681-9232

Website: Website: https://www.wbea-
https://womensbusinesscenterdfw.com/ texas.org/womens-business-center
Email: wbedfw@liftfund.com Email: wbc@wbea-texas.org
LiftFund Women’s Business Center

600 Soledad St.

San Antonio, TX 78205

Ph.: (888) 215-2373 ext. 3000

Website:

https://womensbusinesscentersa.com/
Email: wbc@liftfund.com

SBA also provides assistance at Small Business Development Centers located across Texas:
https://americassbdc.org/small-business-consulting-and-training/find-your-sbdc/.

7. Deadline for Submission

Proposals must be received no later than 2:00 p.m. Tuesday, September 3, 2024. It is the
responsibility of the submitting entity to ensure that the proposal is received in a timely manner.
Proposals received after the deadline will not be considered for award, regardless of whether
or not the delay was outside the control of the submitting firm. Please submit four bound
copies of your proposal, in addition to an electronic version in .pdf format on one flash drive,
in a sealed envelope marked "RFP for Professional CDBG Administrative Services” inside
an outer envelope addressed to the following:

Ms. Clarissa Thibodeaux, City Secretary

City of Groves

RFP for Professional CDBG Administrative Services
3947 Lincoln Avenue

Groves, TX 77619-4604

Any questions or requests for clarification must be submitted in writing via EMAIL to the
address above at least three business days prior to the deadline. The City of Groves may, if
appropriate, circulate the question and answer to all service providers submitting proposals.

Required RFP Forms as provided in the RFP must be submitted, or the proposal shall be
considered non-responsive.

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 4 of 45
City of Groves Page 34



Sample Contract — Administration/Professional Services

DISCLAIMER: This sample draft document was developed for TxCDBG grant projects and does
not include all applicable provisions. This document has important legal consequences. Please
consult with your legal counsel with respect to its completion or modification to ensure that it
is in compliance with any appropriate local, state and federal laws applicable.

1. Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this day of , 2024, by and between
the City of Groves, hereinafter called the "City"/”County”, acting herein by
hereunto duly authorized, and

hereinafter called "the Contractor”, acting herein by

WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, the City of Groves desires to [implement/construct/etc.] the following:
[describe project] under the general direction of the
Texas Community Development Block Grant (hereinafter called “TxCDBG”) Program
administered by the Texas Department of Agriculture; and Whereas the City desires to
engage to render certain [professional /administration]
services in connection with this TxCDBG Project, Contract Number

NOW THEREFORE, the parties do mutually agree as follows:
1. Scope of Services

The Contractor will perform the services set out in Part II, Scope of Services.

2. Time of Performance - The services of the Contractor shall commence on
. In any event, all of the services required and performed
hereunder shall be completed no later than

3. Local Program Liaison - For purposes of this Contract, the City Manager or equivalent
authorized person will serve as the Local Program Liaison and primary point of contact for
the Contractor. All required progress reports and communication regarding the project
shall be directed to this liaison and other local personnel as appropriate.

4. Access to Records - The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD),
Inspectors General, the Comptroller General of the United States, the Texas Department of
Agriculture (TDA), and the City, or any of their authorized representatives, shall have
access to any documents, papers, or other records of the Contractor which are pertinent to
the TxCDBG award, in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcripts, and
to close out the City’s TxXCDBG contract with TDA.

5. Retention of Records - The Contractor shall retain all required records for three years after the
City makes its final payment and all pending matters are closed.

6. Compensation and Method of Payment - The maximum amount of compensation and
reimbursement to be paid hereunder shall not exceed $ . Payment to

the Contractor shall be based on satisfactory completion of identified milestones in Part I11
- Payment Schedule of this Agreement.

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 5 of 45
City of Groves Page 35



T Indemnification — The Contractor shall comply with the requirements of all applicable
laws, rules and regulations, and shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and
its agency members from and against any and all claims, costs, suits, and damages,
including attorneys’ fees, arising out of the Contractor’s performance or nonperformance
of the activities, services or subject matter called for in this agreement or in connection
with the management and administration of the TxCDBG contract, and shall assume full
responsibility for payments of Federal, State and local taxes on contributions imposed or
required under the Social Security, worker's compensation and income tax laws.

8. Miscellaneous Provisions

a. This Agreement shall be construed under and in accord with the laws of the State of Texas,
and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Jefferson County,
Texas.

b. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and
their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and
assigns where permitted by this Agreement.

c. In any case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason
be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and this Agreement shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained
herein.

d. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce or interpret the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees, costs, and
necessary disbursements in addition to any other relief to which such party may be entitled.

e. This Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties hereto and a writing
to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.

9. Extent of Agreement
This Agreement, which includes Parts I-IV, [and if applicable, including the following
exhibits/attachments: represents the entire and integrated agreement between the City and
the Contractor and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by
authorized representatives of both City and Contractor.

IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement by causing the same to
be signed on the day and year first above written.

BY:
(Local City Official)

(Printed Name)

(Title)

BY:
(Contractor’s Authorized Representative)

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 6 of 45
City of Groves Page 36



(Printed Name)

(Title)

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 7 of 45
City of Groves Page 37



2. Scope of Services

The Contractor shall provide the following scope of services: (choose contracted services):

A. Project Management

1. Develop a recordkeeping system consistent with program guidelines, including the

establishment of a filing system.

2. Maintenance of filing system.

3. Provide general advice and technical assistance to the City personnel on implementation

of project and regulatory matters.

4. Assist in the procurement of professional consulting engineering services through the
request for proposal process, if applicable, and as required by the TxCDBG regulations.
Furnish City with necessary forms and procedures required for implementation of project.
Assist the City in meeting all special condition requirements that may be stipulated in the
contract between the City and TDA.

Prepare and submit to TDA documentation necessary for amending the TxCDBG contract.

Conduct re-assessment of environmental clearance for any program amendments.

Prepare and submit quarterly reports (progress and minority hiring).

0. Prepare Financial Information Report or City.

1. Establish procedures to document expenditures associated with local administration of the
project.

12. Provide guidance and assistance to City regarding acquisition of property:

e Submit required reports concerning acquisition activities to TDA;

e Establish a separate acquisition file for each parcel of real property acquired;

e Determine necessary method(s) for acquiring real property;

e Prepare correspondence to the property owners for the City’s signature to acquire the

property or to secure an easement; and

e Assist the City in negotiation with property owner(s).

13. Maintain TxCDBG Property Management register for any property/equipment purchased
or leased.
14. Serve as liaison for the City during any monitoring visit by staff representatives from either

TDA or the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

o

— e e

B. Financial Management
1. Assist the City in proving its ability to manage the grant funds to the state's audit division.

2. Assist the City in establishing and maintaining a bank account (Direct Deposit account)
and/or separate local bank account, journals, and ledgers.

3. Assist the City in submitting the required Accounting System Certification letter, Direct
Deposit Authorization Form (if applicable), and/or Depository/Authorized Signatory form
to TDA.

4. Prepare all fund drawdowns on behalf of the City in order to ensure orderly, timely

payments to all contracting parties within the allotted time period.

Review invoices received for payment and file back-up documentation.

6. Provide general advice and technical assistance to City personnel on implementation of
project and regulatory matters.

7. Assist the City in establishing procedures to handle the use of any TxXCDBG program
income.

W

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 8 of 45
City of Groves Page 38



C. Environmental Review
1. Prepare environmental assessment.
2. Coordinate environmental clearance procedures with other federal or state agencies and
interested parties responsible for implementing applicable laws.
Document consideration of any public comments.
Prepare any required re-assessment of environmental assessment.
Prepare Request for Release of Funds and certifications to be sent to TDA.

W

D. Acquisition
1. Prepare required acquisition reports(s).
2. Obtain documentation of ownership for City-owned property and/or Right of Way
(ROWs).
Maintain a separate file for each parcel of real property acquired.
Determine necessary method(s) for acquiring real property.
Prepare correspondence with property owners.
Assist City in negotiations with property owner(s).
Prepare required acquisition reports and submit to TDA.

R

E. Construction Management
1. Establish procedures to document expenditures associated with local construction of the
project (if force account is applicable).
e Assist City in determining whether and/or what TxCDBG contract activities will be
carried out in whole or in part via force account labor.
e Assist City in determining whether it will be necessary to hire temporary employees to
specifically carry out TxCDBG contract activities.
e Assist City in maintaining adequate documentation of personnel, equipment and
materials expended/used and their costs.
2. Assist City in documenting compliance with all federal and state requirements related to
equal employment opportunity.
3. Assist City in documenting compliance with all federal and state requirements related to
minimum wage and overtime pay requirements.
4. Provide assistance to or act as local labor standards officer. Notify TDA in writing of name,
address, and phone number of appointed labor standards compliance officer.

5. Request wage rates from TDA.

6. Provide sample TxCDBG contract documents to engineer.
7. Advertise for bids.

8. Make ten-day call to TDA.

9. Verify construction contractor eligibility with TDA.

10. Review construction contract.

11. Conduct pre-construction conference and prepare minutes.

12. Submit any reports of additional classification and rates to TDA.

13. Issue Notice of Start of Construction to TDA.

14. Review weekly payrolls, including compliance follow-ups. Conduct employee interviews.

15. Process change orders approved by City and the project engineer and submit to TDA prior
to execution with the construction contractor.

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 9 of 45
City of Groves Page 39



16. Obtain Certificate of Construction Completion/Final Wage Compliance Report and submit
to TDA.

17. Provide general advice and technical assistance to City personnel on implementation of
project and regulatory matters.

F. Fair Housing / Equal Opportunity
1. Assist the City in developing, implementing, and documenting new activities to
affirmatively further fair housing during the contract period.
2. Maintain documentation of all project beneficiaries by ethnicity and gender.
3. Assist with the development and administration of the Citizen Participation Plan per 24
CFR Part 91, including grievance procedures.
4. Assist with Section 3 requirements per 24 CFR Part 135.
Prepare all Section 504 requirements per 24 CFR Part 8.
6. Provide all applicable equal opportunity provisions and certifications for inclusion in bid
packet.
7. Ensure adoption of Excessive Force provision per 24 CFR Part 91.
8. Ensure the adequate publication of required notices.

W

G. Relocation

Prepare and submit local relocation guidelines to TDA for approval.

Assist City in identifying individuals to be relocated and prepare appropriate notices.
Interview relocatees and identify assistance needs.

Maintain a relocation record for each individual/family.

Provide education/assistance to relocatees.

Inventory local available housing resources and maintain a referral list.

Issue appropriate notices to relocatees.

Ensure that all payments are made in a timely manner.

Sl b o ol

H. Rehabilitation of Private Property

Prepare and submit local rehabilitation guidelines to TDA for approval.

Assist City in establishing escrow account and obtaining TDA approval.

Develop outreach and necessary application processing/verification forms.

Screen applicants.

Prepare work write-ups and cost estimates.

Issue Notice to Proceed to construction contractor(s).

Conduct interim/final inspections, process final contract documents, and maintain a record
of beneficiaries.

8. Maintain client files following TDA requirements.

OV Pk i B

[.  Audit / Close-out Procedures
1. Prepare the final Project Completion Report, including the General Report, Recipient
Beneficiary Report, Final Financial Interest Report, and any required documentation
regarding citizen participation/equal rights/fair housing and Certificate of Completion.
2. Assist City in resolving any monitoring and audit findings.
Assist City in resolving any third-party claims.
4. Provide auditor with TxCDBG audit guidelines.

%)

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 10 of 45
City of Groves Page 40



3. Payment Schedule

City shall reimburse (Contractor) for management/administrative services provided for completion
of the following project milestones per the following percentages of the maximum contract
amount:

% of
Milestone / Task Contract

Fee

e Establishment of Recordkeeping System 5%
e Completion of Environmental/Special Conditions 15%

Clearance

e Completion of all Acquisition Activities 10%
e Completion of the Bid/Contract Award Process 15%
e Labor Standards Compliance/Completion of Construction 15%
e Comply with EEO / Fair Housing Requirements 10%
e Program and Financial Management 20%
e Filing of all Required Close-out Information 10%
Total 100%

NOTE: Percentages of payment listed here are guidelines based on
management services typically provided. The payment schedule should be tied
directly to the actual Scope of Work identified in Part II - Administrative Scope
of Services. Localities may also opt to reimburse Professional Services
Contracts on an hourly basis.

4, Terms and Conditions

1. Termination for Cause. If the Contractor fails to fulfill in a timely and proper manner its
obligations under this Agreement, or if the Contractor violates any of the covenants,
conditions, agreements, or stipulations of this Agreement, the City shall have the right to
terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the Contractor of such termination
and specifying the effective date thereof, which shall be at least five days before the
effective date of such termination. In the event of termination for cause, all finished or
unfinished documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps, models, photographs, and
reports prepared by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall, at the option of the
City, be turned over to the City / County and become the property of the City / County. In
the event of termination for cause, the Contractor shall be entitled to receive reasonable
compensation for any necessary services actually and satisfactorily performed prior to the
date of termination.

Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor shall not be relieved of liability to the City for
damages sustained by the City by virtue of any breach of contract by the Contractor, and
the City may set-off the damages it incurred as a result of the Contractor’s breach of
contract from any amounts it might otherwise owe the Contractor.

2. Termination for Convenience of the City.

.City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 11 of 45
Clgy%? roves ® I5age 41



City may at any time and for any reason terminate Contractor’s services and work at City's
convenience upon providing written notice to the Contractor specifying the extent of
termination and the effective date. Upon receipt of such notice, Contractor shall, unless the
notice directs otherwise, immediately discontinue the work and placing of orders for
materials, facilities, and supplies in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

[Parties should include the manner by which such termination will be effectuated and the
basis for settlement or any other terms and conditions concerning payment upon such
termination.]

3. Changes. The City may, from time to time, request changes in the services the Contractor
will perform under this Agreement. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in
the amount of the Contractor's compensation, must be agreed to by all parties and finalized
through a signed, written amendment to this Agreement.

4. Resolution of Program Non-Compliance and Disallowed Costs. In the event of any dispute,
claim, question, or disagreement arising from or relating to this Agreement, or the breach
thereof, including determination of responsibility for any costs disallowed as a result of
non-compliance with federal, state or TXCDBG program requirements, the parties hereto
shall use their best efforts to settle the dispute, claim, question, or disagreement. To this
effect, the parties shall consult and negotiate with each other in good faith within 30 days
of receipt of a written notice of the dispute or invitation to negotiate and attempt to reach a
just and equitable solution satisfactory to both parties. If the matter is not resolved by
negotiation within 30 days of receipt of written notice or invitation to negotiate, the parties
agree first to try in good faith to settle the matter by mediation administered by the
American Arbitration Association under its Commercial Mediation Procedures before
resorting to arbitration, litigation, or some other dispute resolution procedure. The parties
may enter into a written amendment to this Agreement and choose a mediator that is not
affiliated with the American Arbitration Association. The parties shall bear the costs of
such mediation equally. [This section may also provide for the qualifications of the
mediator(s), the locale of meetings, timelimits, or any other item of concern to the parties.]
If the matter is not resolved through such mediation within 60 days of the initiation of that
procedure, either party may proceed to file suit.

5. Personnel.

a. The Contractor represents that he/she/it has, or will secure at its own expense, all
personnel required in performing the services under this Agreement. Such
personnel shall not be employees of or have any contractual relationship with the
City.

b. All of the services required hereunder will be performed by the Contractor or under
its supervision and all personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified and
shall be authorized or permitted under State and Local law to perform such services.

c. None of the work or services covered by this Agreement shall be subcontracted
without the prior written approval of the City. Any work or services subcontracted
hereunder shall be specified by written contract or agreement and shall be subject

Cﬁi,tbff@fevégFP for Professional Administrative Services Page Fgagé542



to each provision of this Agreement.

6. Assignability. The Contractor shall not assign any interest on this Agreement, and shall not
transfer any interest in the same (whether by assignment or novation), without the prior
written consent of the City thereto; Provided, however, that claims for money by the
Contractor from the City under this Agreement may be assigned to a bank, trust company,
or other financial institution without such approval. Written notice of any such assignment
or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the City.

7. Reports and Information. The Contractor, at such times and in such forms as the City may
require, shall furnish the City such periodic reports as it may request pertaining to the work
or services undertaken pursuant to this Agreement, the costs and obligations incurred or to
be incurred in connection therewith, and any other matters covered by this Agreement.

8. Records and Audits. The Contractor shall insure that the City maintains fiscal records and
supporting documentation for all expenditures of funds made under this contract in a
manner that conforms to 2 CFR 200.300-.309, 24 CFR 570.490, and this Agreement. Such
records must include data on the racial, ethnic, and gender characteristics of persons who
are applicants for, participants in, or beneficiaries of the funds provided under this
Agreement. City shall retain such records, and any supporting documentation, for the
greater of three years from closeout of the Agreement or the period required by other
applicable laws and regulations.

9. Findings Confidential. All of the reports, information, data, etc., prepared or assembled by
the Contractor under this contract are confidential and the Contractor agrees that they shall
not be made available to any individual or organization without the prior written approval
of the City.

10. Copyright. No report, maps, or other documents produced in whole or in part under this
Agreement shall be the subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the
Contractor.

11. Compliance with Local Laws. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws,
ordinances and codes of the State and local governments, and the Contractor shall save the
City harmless with respect to any damages arising from any tort done in performing any of
the work embraced by this Agreement.

12. Conflicts of Interest.

a. Governing Body. No member of the governing body of the City and no other
officer, employee, or agent of the City, who exercises any functions or
responsibilities in connection with administration, construction, engineering, or
implementation of the TxXCDBG award between TDA and the City shall have any
personal financial interest, direct or indirect, in the Contractor or this Agreement;
and the Contractor shall take appropriate steps to assure compliance.

C%Yf@FBVfégFP for Professional Administrative Services Page %é543



b. Other Local Public Officials. No other public official who exercises any functions
or responsibilities in connection with the planning and carrying out of
administration, construction, engineering, or implementation of the TxCDBG
award between TDA and the City shall have any personal financial interest, direct
or indirect, in the Contractor or this Agreement; and the Contractor shall take
appropriate steps to assure compliance.

c. Contractor and Employees. The Contractor warrants and represents that it has no
conflict of interest associated with the TxXCDBG award between TDA and the City
or this Agreement. The Contractor further warrants and represents that it shall not
acquire an interest, direct or indirect, in any geographic area that may benefit from
the TxCDBG award between TDA and the City or in any business, entity,
organization or person that may benefit from the award. The Contractor further
agrees that it will not employ an individual with a conflict of interest as described
herein.

13. Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689). The Contractor certifies,
by entering into this Agreement, that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred,
suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in federally assisted
programs under Executive Orders 12549 (1986) and 12689 (1989). The term “principal”
for purposes of this Agreement is defined as an officer, director, owner, partner, key
employee, or other person with primary management or supervisory responsibilities, or a
person who has a critical influence on or substantive control over the operations of the
Contractor. The Contractor understands that it must not make any award or permit any
award (or contract) at any tier to any party which is debarred or suspended or is otherwise
excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal assistance programs under
Executive Order 12549, “Debarment and Suspension.”

Federal Civil Rights Compliance.

14. Equal Opportunity Clause (applicable to federally assisted construction contracts and
subcontracts over $10.000).

During the performance of this contract, the Contractor agrees as follows:

a. The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender
identity, or national origin. The Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure
that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment
without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,
or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following:
Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and
selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post in
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices
to be provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

b. The Contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by
or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 14 of 45
City of Groves Page 44



considerations for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, or national origin.

The Contractor will not discourage or in any other manner discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because such employee or applicant has
inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the compensation of the employee or
applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall not apply to
instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation information
of other employees or applicants as a part of such employee’s essential job
functions discloses the compensation of such other employees or applicants to
individuals who do not otherwise have access to such information, unless such
disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in furtherance of an
investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted
by the employer, or is consistent with the contractor’s legal duty to furnish
information.

The Contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with
which he has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding,
a notice to be provided advising the said labor union or workers' representatives of
the Contractor's commitments under this section, and shall post copies of the notice
in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” and of the rules,
regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

The Contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary
of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and
accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of
investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

In the event of the Contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses
of this contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract
may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the Contractor
may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally assisted
construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and
remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or
by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by
law.

The Contractor will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding
paragraph (a) and the provisions of paragraph (a) through (h) in every subcontract
or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary
of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September
24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or
vendor. The Contractor will take such action with respect to any subcontract or
purchase order as the administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such
provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance: Provided, however, That in the
event a Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a
subcontractor or vendor as result of such direction by the administering agency the

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 15 of 45

City of Groves

Page 45



Contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the
interests of the United States.

15. Civil Rights Act of 1964. Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, no person shall,
on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex. or national origin, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

16. Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. The Contractor
shall comply with the provisions of Section 109 of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974. No person in the United States shall on the ground of race,
color, national origin, religion, or sex be excluded from participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity funded in whole
or in part with funds made available under this title.

17. Section 504 Rehabilitation Act of 1973. as amended. The Contractor agrees that no
otherwise qualified individual with disabilities shall, solely by reason of his/her disability,
be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination, including discrimination in
employment, under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

18. Age Discrimination Act of 1975. The Contractor shall comply with the Age Discrimination
Act of 1975 which provides that no person in the United States shall on the basis of age be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination
under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

19. Economic Opportunities for Section 3 Residents and Section 3 Business Concerns.

a. The work to be performed under this Contract is subject to the requirements of section
3 of the Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C.
1701u (section 3). The purpose of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other
economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects
covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very
low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for
housing.

b. The parties to this Contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 75,
which implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this Contract, the parties
to this Contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that
would prevent them from complying with the part 75 regulations.

c. The Contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to
compliance with regulations in 24 CFR part 75, and agrees to take appropriate action,
as provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause,
upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part
75. The Contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the Contractor
has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the
regulations in 24 CFR part 75.

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 16 of 45
City of Groves Page 46



d. The Contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training
positions, that are filled (1) after the Contractor is selected but before the contract is
executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part
75 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the
Contractor's obligations under 24 CFR part 75. Minimum expectations of effort to
direct employment opportunities to such workers are identified in the TxCDBG Project
Implementation Manual.

e. Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 75 may result in sanctions,
termination of this Contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD
assisted contracts.

PRICE: §

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 17 of 45
City of Groves Page 47



Administrative Services Rating Sheet - TXCDBG

Grant Recipient TxCDBG Contract No.

Name of Respondent Date of Rating

Evaluator's Name

Experience -- Rate the Respondent of the Request for Proposal (RFP) by awarding points up to the maximum listed for each factor. Information
necessary to assess the Respondent on these criteria may be gathered either from past experience with the Respondent and/or by contacting
past/current clients of the Respondent.

Experience
Factors Max.Pts. Score
1. Related Experience / Background with federally funded projects 10
2. Related Experience / Background with specific project type (housing 5

rehabilitation, acquisition of property, coordination with regulatory
agency, etc.)

4. Certified Administrator of TXCDBG Program by TDA 5
References from current/past clients 10
Subtotal, Experience 30
Work Performance
Factors Max.Pts. Score
1. Submits requests to client/TDA in a timely manner 5
2. Responds to client/TDA requests in a timely manner 5
3. Pastclient/TDA projects completed on schedule 5
4.  Work product is consistently of high quality with low level of errors 5
5. Past client/TDA projects have low level of monitoring findings/concerns 5
6. Manages projects within budgetary constraints 5
Subtotal, Performance 30
Capacity to Perform
Factors Max.Pts. Score
1. Qualifications of Professional Administrators / Experience of Staff 5
2. Present and Projected Workloads 5
3. Quality of Proposal/Work Plan 5
4. Demonstrated understanding of scope of the TxCDBG Project 5
Subtotal, Capacity to Perform 20
Proposed Cost
Factors Max.Pts. Score
A = Lowest Proposal S
B = Bidder's Proposal S
A + B X 20 equals Respondent's Score 20
TOTAL SCORE
Factors Max.Pts. Score
Experience 30
Work Performance 30
Capacity to Perform 20
Proposed Cost 20
Total Score 100
City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 18 of 45

City of Groves Page 48



Insert Certificate of Insurance

City of Groves RFP for Professional Administrative Services Page 19 of 45
City of Groves Page 49



City of Groves
Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date: 9/23/24 Department: _City Manager Agenda Item No. ! :{

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): Deliberate and act on awarding the bid for the ARPA
Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements Project, including the replacement of the mechanical bar screen

and grit classifier and authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute all necessary documents.
Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: Kevin Carruth, City Manager

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 9/19/2024 Time: 2:42 p.m. By: K. Carruth

Explanation of Item: See accompanying memo.

Deadline for Approval: 10/10/24

Staff Recommendation: _Staff recommends the Council award the base bid to replace the mechanical bar
screen and grit classifier and all three alternates to Allco, Inc., in the amount of $947,500.00, and authorizing

the City Manager to negotiate and execute all necessary documents, as presented.

Alternative (if any) for consideration: Reject all bids and re-advertise.

Identify any attachments to this document: _City Manager’s 9/19/24 memo; Advertisement for bids; Soutex
9/16/24 letter; and bid tabulation.
Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only)

Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number Other — Spe€ify:
Signed: Date: Approved: Date: M
Department Head ¥ CityManager '
FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)
Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose? YES [X] NO []
If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST
Amount of requested payment § N/A Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item
(if applicable): $ Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: | NOT APPROVED: [ | Any follow-up action required? YES [] NO _[]
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 50




MEMORANDUM

To:  Mayor and City Council
From: City Manager Kevin Carruth \10
Date: September 19, 2024

Re:  ARPA Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements Project

The City advertised in The Examiner on 8/25/24 and 9/01/24 soliciting bids to replace the
mechanical bar screen and grit classifier at the headworks of the wastewater treatment plant (see
pictures below). There were also three alternate bids to replace the handrails, replace the grating,
and improve the manual bar screen by adding additional bars.

Bids were received on September 11, 2024, from Allco, Inc. and MK Constructors, with Allco
having the apparent low bid. Soutex Engineering reviewed both bids for completeness and
accuracy and determined both bids to be responsive. Allco is the low bidder at $947,500.00 which
includes the base bid and all three alternate bids. Allco’s bid is within the budgeted amount.

Please see the accompanying letter from Soutex Engineers and bid tabulation for additional
information.

3947 Lincoln Avenue, Groves, Texas 77619 Phone: (409) 960-5773 Fax: (409) 963-3388
www.cigrovestx.com

City of Groves Page 51



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

Sealed proposals addressed to the City of Groves, Jefferson County, 3947 Lincoln Ave,
Groves, Texas 77619; will be received at the City of Groves, City Hall; for furnishing all necessary
materials, equipment, superintendence, and labor for the construction of the

Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements Project
Replace Mechanical Bar Screen and Grit Classifier

Bids will be received until 2:00 PM September 11, 2024, at the City Secretary's Office, at
which time and place all bids will be publicly opened and read aloud. Any bids received after
closing time will be returned unopened.

The right is reserved by the City of Groves, as its interest may require, to accept or reject
any or all bids, and to waive any informality in the bids received.

There will be a Non-Mandatory pre-bid conference with the Engineer, Owner, and
Prospective Bidders at 10:00, September 4, 2024 at the City of Groves, City Hall Council
Chambers, 3947 Lincoln Ave, Groves, Texas 77651.

The Contract Documents, including the Plans and Specifications, are on file and may be
examined at the office of Soutex Surveyors and Engineers, 3737 Doctors Drive, Port Arthur, Texas
77642. Copies may be secured from Soutex Surveyors & Engineers for a non-refundable payment
of $50.00. Plans and Specifications are also available on CivCast.

Bid Security, only in the form of: 1) a certified or cashier's check drawn on a Texas bank
and made payable to the City of Groves; or 2) a bond executed by a surety company authorized to
do business in Texas, in the amount of not less than five (5%) percent of the total bid, must
accompany each bid at the time it is submitted. Bids must be submitted on the form shown in the
Contract Documents. A Contractor Qualification Statement must also accompany each bid.

Bids may be held by the City of Groves for a period not to exceed 60 days from the date
of the bid opening for the purpose of reviewing the bids and investigating the bidder’s
qualif<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>